Huntingdon County 2020 Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Other Participation Documentation
e Notice to Municipalities of MJHMP Update Process

e Mitigation Action Follow-Up with Municipalities



HUNTINGDON COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Annex 1 Phone: (814) 643-5091
205 Penn Street, Suite 3 Fax: (814) 643-6370
Huntingdon, PA 16652- planning@huntingdoncounty.net
MEMO

TO: MUNICIPAL SECRETARIES AND GOVERNING OFFICIALS

FROM: MARK A. COLUSSY, PLANNING DIRECTOR

DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2020

RE: MUNICIPAL ACTION ITEMS

While there is a lot of information included in this year’s annual mailing, please take time to review
the enclosed items with the members of your governing bodies. The attachments enclosed include
the following items:

e the County’s annual recycling survey and announcements regarding the Huntingdon County
Recycling Program;

e important information regarding the Huntingdon County Solid Waste Plan Update;
e participation notification regarding the Huntingdon County Hazard Mitigation Plan;

e notification that the Huntingdon County 2020 Act 13 Legacy Fund Grant Program is open for
applications;

e anintroduction from the County’s recently-hired Community Development Administrator;
e information regarding the County’s Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program;

e notification that municipalities can submit projects to be considered for the next round of
planning for the Huntingdon County Transportation Improvement Program (TIP);

e our annual municipal officials survey;
e our annual land use regulations survey and importance of Act 537 Planning;
e assistance opportunities provided by the Planning and Development Department; and

e alist of recorded municipal Agricultural Security Areas (ASAs), information regarding ASAs
and the importance of the Seven Year Review process.

Information regarding Planning and Development Department activities is available on our
webpage at http://www.huntingdoncounty.net/Dept/Planning/Pages/default.aspx.

| would also like to take this opportunity to invite you to follow us on Facebook and Twitter:
https://www.facebook.com/HuntingdonPlanning and https://twitter.com/PlanHuntingdon.

If you have any questions concerning any of this information, please contact Laurie Nearhood,
Secretary, at 643-5091 or Inearhood@huntingdoncounty.net.

Enclosures


















From: James Lettiere

To: ebtminer@nb.net; "Penny Brode. Carbon Twp"; dccjma@comcast.net; Dave Brenneman, Cromwell Twp; Jessica Couch, Miller Twp; rondell@embargmail.com;
rla@embargmail.com; Responder016@gmail.com; greg_cairo@yahoo.com; bhhi03bh@gmail.com; Jason Chilcote; bhhi03.bh@gmail.com; saltilloboro@gmail.com;

b3@comcast.net

Cc: Truax, Troy D; Tessier, Kelly; Scott Walls; Joe Thompson; Kathryn Unger
Subject: EXTERNAL: Hazard Mitigation Information

Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 3:19:12 PM

Attachments: image001.ina

Importance: High

Dear Municipal Officials,

As you may be aware the County is in the process of updating its Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. The County’s
Consultant Michael Baker International Inc., designated staff for this project are Troy Truax, AICP, Associate Vice President and Kelly
Tessier, Environmental Associate I. Kelly has been in touch with you regarding her request for your municipalities New Mitigation
Action and/or Mitigation Action Progress Report. As of July 9, 2020 the following municipalities highlighted in yellow below have not
provided one or both of these items.

It is of critical importance that Kelly receive these items no later than July 31, 2020. In order to be included in the plan you are

required to provide this information. In the event your municipality fails to provide this information by the end of July, the citizens
of your municipalities may be ineligible for Hazard Mitigation Assistance Funding in the event of a federally declared disaster.

I've attached the listing Kelly prepared indicating which plan has not been submitted for your municipality. Can each of you please
take the time to provide this much needed information to Kelly. Her e-mail address is kelly.tessier@mbakerint;.com and her phone
number is (717) 221-2021. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

James P. Lettiere, AICP, Planning Director

Huntingdon County Planning and Development Department
Courthouse Annex |

205 Penn Street, Suite 3

Huntingdon, PA 16652

Phone (814) 643-5091 e-mail: jlettiere@huntingdoncounty.net

FROM: KELLY TESSIER

Good afternoon All,

Jim, please see the attached municipal participation table current as of today, July 9. Below is a list of each municipality and corresponding
contact that has not submitted a new mitigation action. The asterisk denotes municipalities that also need to submit a Mitigation Action
Progress Report form so we may update 2015 actions.

MUNICIPALITY PARTICIPANT(S) PHONE EMAIL
Broad Top City Borough Roy McCabe 814-386-1016 ebtminer@nb.net
. Penny Brode 814-635-2334 PosiePen@hotmail.com
Carbon Township* _ _ _
Chris Hamilton dccjma@comcast.net
Cass Township
Ron Hicks rondell@embargmail.com

Cassville Borough

Clay Township Randy Anderson rla@embargmail.com

Cromwell Township E:I"(;S IETETHERETETE | yeryeegeagren cthe@pa.net
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Dublin Township

Randy Anderson

rla@embargmail.com

Franklin Township

Vince Lombardi

R nder01 mail.com

Juniata Township

Gregory Stein

greg_cairo@yahoo.com

Lincoln Township

Marklesburg Borough*

Brian Hunsicker

A Demal

Mill Creek Borough*

Jason Chilcote

Wayne Cohenour

Michael Finkle

jrchilcote@huntingdoncounty.net

Miller Township Jessica Couch millertwp@verizon.net

Penn Township Brian Hunsicker bhhi03.bh@gmail.com

Saltillo Borough Denise Doyle 814-448-9182 saltilloboro@gmail.com

Springfield Township Randy Anderson rla@embargmail.com

Spruce Creek Township* Vince Lombardi R nder01 mail.com

Walker Township Bill Leidy bsb3@comcast.net

Wood Township Laurie Nearhood 814-643-5091 In rh huntingdoncounty.n
Roy McCabe 814-386-1016 ebtminer@nb.net

As always, please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Kelly Tessier | Environmental Associate |

4431 N. Front Street, 2nd Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17110-1709 | [0O] 717-221-2061
ier@ - | -

James P. Lettiere, AICP, Planning Director
Huntingdon County Planning and Development Department

Courthouse Annex |
205 Penn Street, Suite 3
Huntingdon, PA 16652

Phone (814) 643-5091 e-mail: jlettiere@huntingdoncounty.net
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From: Huntingdon County Emergency Management

To: Roy; timcresswell@yahoo.com; "Cromwell Twp EMC D Brenneman"; Vince Lombardi; Gregory Stein; Miller Twp
Secretary; Richard Willis; Bill Leidy

Cc: James Lettiere; Tessier, Kelly; Deb Fleagle; Scott Walls; Kathryn Unger; Joe Thompson

Subject: EXTERNAL: Reminder - Please submit Mitigation Action

Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:16:48 AM

Hello,

This is a friendly reminder to please submit a new Mitigation Action for the Huntingdon County
Hazard Mitigation Plan Update project. If you have any questions, please contact James Lettiere at
814-643-5091 or jlettiere@huntingdoncounty.net, or Kelly Tessier at 717-221-2061 or

Kelly. Tessier@mbakerintl.com.

Thank you,

Doug Heart

Admin and Ops Assistant/EOC Operations Chief
Huntingdon County Emergency Management Agency
223 Penn Street

Huntingdon, PA 16652

814.643.6613

814.643.8178 Fax
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